ST. PETER'S R. C. church :
and architectural beauty. After a vear's

history
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in Oustic is one of

closing it was re-opened last September and 2

growing congregation attends re

lar Sunday

services. Inserts show Father J. Olinsky talkin

to a parishioner after service, and the

autif

circular balcony of the district church.

A drop-in at the home of
Vincent and Ruth Price in the
village shows them to be
home again after a few
manths of visiting In the south
with family members, They
are bath looking chipper and
ﬂeﬂl and friends will be

ppy to know they are back

e village again,

+ + +
The Death famil
Ray, Betty, Ken, Ronny an
granddaughter Amanda,
enjoyed a tour lo Blythe via
their 39 Plymouth recently.
Sixty carloads of people

in

includin

cnjoyed n Soturday evening |

dance, an early-morning
barbecued breakfast and a
tour of the country includin

& visit to & leather and woo
plant. As usual, the antique
car buffs hod a wonderful
time and are gelting cars in
shape for more summer car
rallies,
: + + 4

Members of the Rockwood
and area Bible study group
had their morning coffee 100
milea from home [nst week
when they decided lo pay a
visit to the home af a former
member, Mrs. Wilma
Williams.

Mrs. Williams moved (o
London with her husband, the
Rev. Holph Williams, about n
year ago. He was minister of
the United church here and
also president of the Sunshine
Club, :

Word is that the couple are
now settled inte “big uiti:
life." Their are ¢njoying bot
the aoctivities of their new
church and cﬂmmunir.f and
their special role as loving
grandparents. Their only son
and family live close by.

Chatting over village
happenings and catching up
on news of {riends and neigh-
bors cccupled much of the
visit. The guests enjoyed a
delicipus potluck luncheon
served by the hostess who
sends her best wishes back to
Rockwood to her oand her
husband's many [riends.

+ + +

Parents are asked lo note
there has been a change in the
dale of the wvacsation Bible
school. It will be held during
the last week of the summer

Conservation
purchases

Approximately 6§ acres,
formerly known as the
Bramasalea property, have
been purchased in the city of
Guelph to be added to the
Hanlon's ereek conservation
According o the Grand Ri-
ver Conservation Authority,
all member municipalities
are designed as benciiling,
with the city of Guelph being
named the major benefiting
murticipality.

‘Barden

vacation and organizers are
anxlous thnt all children
make a point of enrolling.
+ + +

A husload of little people
travetled to Marineland last
Friday and enjoyed the day
visiting the Niagara area.
The grades four and five
students of Rockwood Cen-
tennial school had their an-
nual outing and students
bubbled with excitement
when they arrived home
around 8 p.m. anxious - t{o
explain the delights of the
day’s activities.

+ + +

it's welcome home 1o Anne
Vos whoe is back in Eden Mills
once uiain after her sojourn
in the haspital. Word |s that
she's not completel
recuperated but friends will
be pleased to know she is

home. _
+ 4+ +
Great also 1o nole is that Ev
is around in the
village again looking chipper
after her recent stoy in the
hospital. Welcome home to
you {oo, Ev.
+ + +
The Eden Mills community
centre was jumping last
Wednesday evening when a
large number of villagers
altended the community
shower for the popular Judy
Bould.

++ +

Guide leader Diana
Wallace has returmned to Eden
Mills after her four woeks
sway. Diona and her 13-vear-
old son, Shane visited
relatives and friends in
Diana's hometlown of Polters

~ Bar, Hartfordshire, England.

For Shane, it was his first-
time visit to the seashore at
Devon. “"Fantastic wvisit,"”
said the pair and Diana has
mixed emotions about being
home. “*We arrived In
England at the end of April
just when nll the flowers were
out and cherry blossoms were
in full bloom."” According to
Diana it’s the kind of England
poets wrile obout.

G.R.C.A.

The increasing number of
tent trailers and larger

, campers using conserval

camping grounds is causing
concern for the Grand River
Conservation Authorily. Be-
cause the units require water,
sewnge and electrical con-
veniences, they are plm:lng a
heavy load on avallable
[acillties at peak times,

With more and more units
coming on the market, the
GRCA says more demands
are being made and a de-
cision will have to be made on
whether facilities in the parks
will be extended or llpes
drawn on what can be offered
to the campers.

i
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Doors re-opened for those attending QOustic R.C. church

Within the portals of o
church bullt in 1883, 0 [Iui:ﬂ
church is being resurrect
and, alter a year of closing, Is
once a?ain operating as n
Aourtshing community place
of worship, drawing In a large

weekly congregation.
5t. Peter's Roman Catholle

church In Oustic has long
been considered one of the
fineat amnll churches, or-
chitecturally, in the Hamilton
Diocese. It was built in 1883 In
the heart of a Roman Catholle
community but its history is
much nlriller. -

A SmA up of ploneers,
game of thE:rrf] Cathgolic, set-
tled in the Rockwood and
Oustic areas, about the same
time that the royal cily of
Guelph was first belng
colonlzed. The Jesult Fathers
came to Guelph In 1852 and
began locking after the
Catholics scatiered over vast
areas including nearby Rock-
wood and Qustie. The
Catholics in the two cenlres
trekked to Guelph [or divine
service for the most part but
were also able to attend
Mass, onoccaslons, in private
residences.

Shortly afier the establish-
ment of the church in Guelph
a small building was nht_nlnc&
in Rockwood village and con-
verted for church use. It was
given the title Sacred Heart
church. St. Peter's church,
Custic, was completed [n
1883. Both churce were
tended by the Jesuit Fathers.

Quatic attached to Acton

When Aclon was
cstablished a3 a parish in
1883, the Oustic charge was
attached ta Acton as =&
mission. The Sacred Hear}
church in Rockwood con-
tinued to be administered by
Church of Qur Lady, Guelph,
untit it was constifuted a

rish in 1936 at which time

ustic was altached as a
dependent mission. The
arrangement continued [or
sometime with liltle increase
in Cathollc families in the
area.

In a newspaper documen-
l.ari; writlen in 1956 it says,
“Although during World War
i1, the Rockwood Qustic par-
ish has experienced a very
small increase in Catholic

lation, it contimues to be
a relatively small parish of 42
Catholic families with aboul
142 souls, This figure is ap-
proximately the same as it
was al the time of the estia-
blishment of the parish in

PRCELE B

1938. In future years, it Is pos-
sihle that this parish mag
grow, since the Cith of Guel

population is growing lo-
wards the boundaries of the
parish at the present time.”

At the time of (he artlicle,
the Rev. Aloysius Callaghan
was In charge. For several

enrs he divided his time
{ntween the two congrega-
tions, Little by little the otten-
dance waned.

With the coming of Father
Eltiott inlo the area o few

cars ago changes occurred.

le was pul in charge of two
parishes; one ai Erip and the
other, the combined parish of
the Rockwood and Oustle
churches., The new jest

pr
implepented Saturﬂaﬁ nif}l:t
e '

Mnsses bul, wil
Qustic congregatlon olready
down Lo a minimal number of
ople the split was too much
or the small farming com-
munity, Farmers were
unable to attend the Saturday
Mnsses and gradually only a
few people were altending,
Drechision made to close

Father Ellott reached his
decision to close the Oustic
church approximately two
years ago. The congregation
was reguested to attend
Sacred Heart in Rockwood.
Little by little, Interior fur-
nishings of tiu: hislorical
building at Oustic were
remnveﬁ‘ Statues symbolic of
the Homan Catholic traditlon
were placed In a back area of
the church and several or-
ticles were token inlo homes
of Mamilies whose nnceslors
had Ubeen the donors,
Unhappy parishioners were
dlsmayed ot seceing Lheir

lace of worship closed down
ut, as the ccclesjastical
furnishings were removed,
the barren building was
boarded up with the next step,
putting it on the market for
sale,

Many residents of the
Oustic hamlet remembered
when the local church was the
impertant centre In the area,
They {eclt a historical bullding
was being disallowed without
effort being made o retrieve
what had been lost. Bishop
Paul Redding was contacted
a number of times by those
who lelt the church should be
re-opened. .

Approximately one year
ago, new hope moved in on
the horizon of the Qustic
congregation, Father A. J.
Olinsky was brought to the

rish to be in charge of the

ockwood-Oustic  churches
only. He came with the intent
of ministering to ine needa
the people and arrived [ull of
chergy and zeal, The priest
met his congregatlons, saw
the churches an acmti.

Today the doors of SL
Peter's are open with regular
Sunday masses held at 11
a.m. drowing great numbers
of people. The parking lot at
the back of the church hosts
many cars and, as the 12 noon
Angelus hell peals forth from

K

STAINED GLASS
windows in the
historical church are

ornate and beautiful.

Rockwood

and District

]
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Parish picnic planned
at closing CWL meeting

Nincteen members
tended the June meeting of
the Rockwood and Oustic
Catholic Women's League

at-

held at the home of Mrs.
Francls Coppes. President
Mrs. A. Stokman opened the
meeling with proyer and
reports were given. The
treasurer’s report showed
that profit made on the
Stanley Brush demon-
stration, held at a recent
meeting, amounted to $37.35.

Correspondence was read,
A letter (rom the sisters of St.
Joseph regarding the foster
child in Guatemanla was
discussed and a motion was
made thal the C.W.L. should
adopt a new child named
Cesar Calderon Lopez which
the sislers have chosen. The
tast child had left Lhe sister's

Carce, ;
Bible sichool discussed

AMrs. Hichard Halliburton
gave a report on the annual
convention held this year in
Hamilton. She outlined two
days of activities, A note from
Mrs. S. Drijber regording
Rible school in Rockwood was
read and discussed. This was

followed by a Bible reading

given hy president Stokman.

A motion was made that the -

price of tickets for the C.W.L.
dance set for Qct. 18 be raised
from $5 to $ per couple. It
was decided that a com-
limentary C.W.L.. mem-

rship be given to Mrs.
Mary RIcFau , @ resident at
Eden House. Members
learned the travelling basket
for St. Martin's Manor

Health unit now
checking units

Manned with a spade and
prepared to dig if neccssary,
representatives of  the
representalives of the Wel-
lington-Dufflerin-Guelph
Health unit are in the village
this week checking out septic
sysiems and taking waler
samples.

According to Rockwood
trustee, Pat Smith, Main St
will be thoroughly checked
[rom limit to limit. Men mak-
ing the rounds are prepared
to dig and investigate where
they feel it is reguired.

Reportedly they are toklng
with them an ' claborate
questionnaire  and are
questioning villagers on pro-
blems, il any.

Some residents whose
sysiems have been checked
live outside village lmits.
Others say their water has
not been checked for some
time. It would seem this most
recent survey is covering a
farger area of the village tﬁun
those of previous investi-
gations,
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realized a profit of $37 this
yoar,

Afler discussion it was
decided to break for the
summer and hold the next
mecting in September at the
home of Mrs., William
Gilfillan. Mrs. Bernice Bacon
will be in charge of notes or
cards sent to the sick of the
parish.

Parish plenic .

Minutes of the meelings
will be put in the. Sunday
bulletings for all parish women
to read, The decision that the
annual parish picnic will be
held the (hird Sunday of
August met with approval of
all members.

Talent money was
discussed. Time of returning
money has been extended to
October so that all members
may complete thelr projects.
IL was decided to send a card
of congratulations to Father
Elliott, the former parish
priest, who will celcbrate an
anniversary on Sept. 7.

Mrs. H, Saunders explained
the lottery that Bishop
Macdonnel] high school was
having. A motion was made
to purchase one for the Rock-
wood and Oustic C.W.L.

Lunch was served by the
hostess. Winner of the
cvening's lucky draw  was
Mrs, May Synnol.
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r LY

A.MARTIN
STRAUCTURES LIMITED
I Armimivong Avenus.

Ceorgeiown Cramo LTO 451
(414 gF7-211d

Fior Beqvar Farm
ond Inchrstris BI)

Talk To Our
Friendly

Represantatives

of |

the bellry, it lells o story of
rebirth of a church which |s
no longer dead.

Restoratlon

Falher Olinsky 1s modest
about his part In re-
establishing the Quslic
church, His phitosophy s that
restoration Ing with faith
anit, under hls lendership,
work partles are bringing the
beautiful old bullding back
into shape,

The exierlor has been
worked on and wood oreas
painted. The. vintage bells
donailed 75 years ago have
been re-claimed (o work
perfectly, Slone steps at Lhe
slde of the church have been
re-built and, as the outside ig
completed, the intertor is also
showing signs of Im-
I;:mremenl. Ited carpet has

en purchased and graces
both entry hall and alsle to
the church chancel, Next slep
is palnting the wails and
already congregation
members are making plans
for that,

A ways and means com-
miitee hes been formed. The
group, under directlon of
chairman,
burton, is planning ways of
rajsing money for restoration
completion, A thermometer

raph placed ut the back of
the church indicates that, lo
date, members of the
congregation have donated
$1,600 towards renovalions,

At one time the church was
heated by 8 wood stove,
Today's heating syslem s
eleciric—another newly
installed item. What is
pleasing lo parishioners and
their pricst is that restoration
in the old church simply
means o relurn of the
original. Built in Romanes-
que deslgn it boasts a circular
balcony for exlra seating, a
beauliful circular altar rail
and other originol fixtures
many of which have been re-
Irteved from places of safe-
keeping.

Falher Olinsky's ldea is to
“bring-back,”" as opposed to
“update’” the originnl op-

arance of the church, Huge |

anterns which once hung
from the ceiling are being
found; smaller lanterns
which hung by windows will

alsa he hopes be discovered

and replaced.

RRichard Halll-

Aspiratlons restored

As the appearance of lhe
church is restored so, It
scems, are the nspiralions
the faith, and the numbers ol
those allending. Coffce aflter
services provides lime for
parishioners lo fraternize and
get to know each other. It |9
served faithfully each Sunday
a8 anolher reach toward
Christinn friendlinesy in-
iroduced by Father Olinsk
when he re-opencd the chure
lost September.

At this point it is obvious
that the smaller church In
Rockwood could not handle
the comblned congregations
of both St. Peter's and Sacred
Heart at the same time. The
(ustic  congregation  is
plensed that they can now
stand atone ns strong and

.sell-supparting.

Although St. Peter's is
endc-ylng ils new status of
independence, members of

both churches in the pai*lsh
remaln constant. Through Lhe
C.W.L. they hold joint offalrs

such us parish picnics,
dances, ele. In Sepiember a
mammoth antlque auction
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THE NEW sign donated
by a member of the
congregation will soon
hang outside the Qustic
R.C. church on FEra-
mosa's Fifth Con-
cession.

Grass too high

High grass and an over-
abundance of weeds raised
concerted beels after last
Sunday’s Decoration Day
service held at the Rockwood
cemoetery, Severnl village
and district residents atl-
tending the ceremony said
they were going to write the
village trustees and com-

plain.

“Absolutely  disgraceful”
was the remark passed
several Limes, Some snid the
cermetery has not been kept
up this year and felt for such
an impertant event it should
have been specintly manicur-
ed,

. “Your Hore Decorating Hesdaquartars’”
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sale ts on Lhe agenda,

Placed carcfully on a side
wall of the church is a brand ,
new sign, freshly painted with.
black lettering, ready fﬂra
hunging outside at the !’rn_nt.h
It reads, 'St Peter's Roman.
Catholic Church, Qustic, 1883,
Sunday Mass 11 a.m., Rev, A, D
J. (Minsky." :

The sign is donated by
Willtam McCann whose .
grandiather drew one of the *
first stones used as a fuunda-t
tion for the building. Mr. .
McCann always felt the?
tJustic church should have a »
sign but one was never.
placed. Tourists visiting the ®
area would have to make .
enquiries to learn about times .
of service. !

e

it seemed apprepriate to -
AMr. McCann that, at this time °
of fixing-up, such a Sign
should be made. It will
hunisnmntimn this week and .,
will be one way of advertising 4
that the church is now- open.,
once agnin, welcoming all]
visitors and residents in thes
Oustic communily to enter.
and participate in its fellow-!
ship.

Cwetmane

*Clarky /.-
*Natur My

Wallabeos
‘Work Boots
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Many people have already taken

advantage of the fantastic savings

to be had on our complete lines of

Home Furnishings. Why don't you?
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